

Curriculum Vitae

Kerstin Jerchel¹

Division Manager co-determination, ver.di Trade Union National Administration



Personal data

Place of residence Berlin
 Dates of birth 03.10.1971 in Korbach
 Nationality Germany

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 05/2018
 Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2018 – 2023
 Committees Audit Committee

Career highlights

Since 2017 ver.di Trade Union National Administration
 (Vereinte Dienstleistungsgewerkschaft ver.di), Berlin
 Division Manager co-determination

2002 – 2016 Lawyer, ver.di Trade Union National Administration
 Law Section, Legal policy

1999 – 2002 ÖTV/ver.di district Frankfurt/Main
 Trade Union Secretary

Education

1997 – 1999 Trainee Referee Training Regional Court, Frankfurt/Main

1991 – 1996 Law studies
 University Marburg

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

Allianz Deutschland AG, Member of the Supervisory Board, Munich

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--

¹ Elected by the Bank's employees.

